Lucy Tsai

From: celine.chou [celine.chou@ccsrf.com] on behalf of application.2009 [application.2009
@ccsrf.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:39 PM

To: Lucy Tsai; application.2009

Subject: Re:RE: Optelec B.V., FCC ID: WX8-ALVA BC640, Assessment NO.: AN09T9114, Notice#1

Dear Lucy

please see my reply as be blow (Red mark)
thank you

celine

<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

JIEE <application.2009@ccsrf.com>

2009/04/22 08:17 PM pl##yis:  <lucy.tsai@ccseme.com>
2 ‘ﬁ : Optelec B.V., FCC ID: WX8-ALVA BC640, Assessment NO.: ANO9T9114, Notice#l

Hi Celine,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: Per Part 2.926, FCC ID format can't have space. Please update the FCC ID and related
documents.

Ans.: | had revised the FCC ID number and related documents, please see the additional files.

Q#2: According to the user manual, The ALVA BC640 consists of an ALVA BC640 base unit and
an optional Braille Audio Feature Pack. But the EUT internal photos only included BC640
base unit. Please provide complete EUT internal photos.
Ans.: For this application, we only apply to Braille Audio Feature Pack, the ALVA BC640 base unit is not including, | had
delete ALVA BC640 base's photo and revised the test report

about ALVA BC640 base description and also updated the related exhibits, please see attached file.

Q#3: According to the block diagram, both BC640 base unit and audio feature pack have
incorporated with a BT module. But look into this application, most information provided
are for BC640 base unit. How about the audio feature pack? Please explain.

Ans.: As mentioned above, this application only applies to audio feature pack. As for the BC 640 base unit, the Bluetooth
module inside was a certified module under FCC ID: POOWML-C40. Because the output power for both transmitters are
lower than 60/f(GHz) that SAR evaluation for both are not required.

Best Regards,
Lucy Tsai
CCs

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing



fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



